Alison Bond

From: Helen Page <helen@wharchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 05 March 2024 10:29

To: Planning Registration

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0313/MMA
Attachments: Application Form Rev.pdf

Categories: Alison

[You don't often get email from helen@wharchitects.co.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your letter of 23rd February regarding the additional information required for the
above application.

We confirm / attach the following:

1. The fee has now been paid.

2. We have corrected the application form to 'variation of condition 2'. The application is simply for
the repositioning of the approved building, there is no proposed change to the materials. Updated
form attached.

3. As noted above, there is no proposed change to the materials.

| trust that this is now in order, please let me know if you have any further queries.

Kind regards,
Helen

Helen Page, RIBA

Director

0117 973 5690 | 07803139191

design@wharchitects.co.uk

Bookbinder House, 1 Kingsdown Parade, Bristol, BS6 5UD www.wharchitects.co.uk

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY. This E-mail and any attachment is intended for the named
addressee(s) only and intended recipient (or person authorised to receive it on their behalf). The
content should be treated as confidential and the recipient may not disclose this message or
attachment to anyone else without authorisation. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure may be
unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message from your E-mail system. Any view expressed by the sender in the content of
this message or attachment may be personal and may not represent the view held by W H
Architects Ltd, All electronic transmissions are recorded and may be monitored. W H Architects
Limited Company Registration no. 11123762 (England). Registered office: 1st Floor, 25 King
Street, Bristol, BS1 4PB



From: planning.registration@n-somerset.gov.uk <planning.registration@n-somerset.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Design <design@wharchitects.co.uk>

Subject: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0313/MMA

Please find attached a letter from North Somerset Council explaining why the above application is
invalid. If contacting the Council please use the reference number 24/P/0313/MMA

Keeping in touch Visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/> for information about our services Council
Connect: for all streets, open spaces and environmental protection enquiries visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk/connect<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/connect>

Care Connect: for all adult social services enquiries visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk/careconnect<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/careconnect>

Out of hours emergencies: 01934 622 669

Privacy and confidentiality notice:

The information contained in this email transmission is intended by North Somerset Council for the
use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is
privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received this email transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by
reply email. Any views expressed within this message or any other associated files are the views
and expressions of the individual and not North Somerset Council. North Somerset Council takes
all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with any electronic
communications sent, however the council can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage
resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments.



